

The following proposals, received on DAP between March 16-31, 2016, have been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, [see the Academic Handbook here](#).

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

HEALTH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course requisites be revised; no other changes are required.

Health Sciences 3025A/B - Integrative Health

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies~~ **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B**

Health Sciences 3030A/B - Understanding Occupational Health and Safety in Today's Workplace

Prerequisite(s): ~~Restricted to students in third and fourth year of the Bachelor of Health Sciences Program~~ **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B**

Health Sciences 3040A/B - Health Management

Prerequisite(s): ~~Enrolment in third or fourth year of a Bachelor of Health Sciences Program~~ **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B**

Health Sciences 3050A/B - Health Related Quality of Life

Antirequisite(s): The former Health Sciences 373a (Section 001), if taken in 2003-04 or 2004-05
Prerequisite(s): ~~Enrolment in third or fourth year of a Bachelor of Health Sciences Program~~ **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B**

Health Sciences 3052A/B - Brief History of Drug Use

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies~~ **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B**

Health Sciences 3071A/B - Determinants of Health and Disease

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the third or fourth year in the School of Health Studies~~ **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B**

Health Sciences 3090A/B - Special Topics in Health Sciences

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies~~ **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B**

Health Sciences 3091A/B - Special Topics in Health Sciences

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies~~ **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B**

Health Sciences 3092A/B - Special Topics in Health Sciences

Prerequisite(s): ~~Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies~~ **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B**

Health Sciences 3210A/B - Health Communication

Prerequisite(s): ~~Enrolment in third or fourth year of a Bachelor of Health Sciences Program~~ **Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B**

Health Sciences 3250F/G - Global Health Promotion

Prerequisite(s): Registration in year 3 or 4 of a Faculty of Health Sciences undergraduate program
 Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B

Health Sciences 3290A/B - Special Topics in Health Promotion

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year in the School of Health Studies
 Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B

Health Sciences 3400A/B - Health Policy

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year in the School of Health Studies
 Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B

Health Sciences 3630F/G - Sexuality, Gender, and Health

Prerequisite(s): Registration in the third or fourth year of the School of Health Studies
 Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B

Health Sciences 3820A/B - Personal Constructions of Health

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in third or fourth year of a Bachelor of Health Sciences Program
 Minimum of 60% in each of Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES**Admission Requirements**

Health Sciences 1001A/B with a minimum grade of 70%;

Health Sciences 1002A/B with a minimum grade of 70%;

Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B, or the former Biology 1222 or 1223 or 026;
 1.0 course from: Psychology 1000, the former Psychology 1200, Sociology 1020, 1021E,
 Anthropology 1025F/G, 1026F/G, 1027A/B.

1.0 course from Physiology 1021, 2130, or equivalent; If not completed in first year, the
 Physiology requirement must be completed by the end of second year.

Enrollment in Bachelor of Health Sciences Program.

Enrollment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee admission.

Registration in the School of Health Studies. Completion of year one course requirements with no
 grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and
 70% in each of the principal courses including Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B, and
 Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B.

Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Module

9.0 courses:

4.0 courses: Health Sciences 2250A/B, 2300A/B, 2610F/G, 2700A/B, 2711A/B, 2801A/B,
 3400A/B, 3801A/B.

1.0 course: Rehabilitation Sciences 3060A/B and 3061A/B (minimum grade of 70% 75% in each).

1.5 courses from: Health Sciences courses at the 3000 level or above, Kinesiology 3347A/B.

2.5 courses from: Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411F/G, Health Sciences 2200A/B,
 3035A/B, 3050A/B, 3300A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3062A/B, 3063A/B, 4065A/B, 4210A/B.

4.0 courses from: Health Sciences 3050A/B, 3300A/B, 4074A/B, Physiology 2130, Rehabilitation
 Sciences or Communication Sciences and Disorders at the 3000-level or above, not previously
 selected.

...

MAJOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES (HEALTH STUDIES)**Admission Requirements**

Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B, or Kinesiology 1080A/B and Kinesiology 1070A/B or 1088A/B, with a mark of at least 70%; Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B, or the former Biology 1222 or 1223;

1.0 course from Psychology 1000, the former Psychology 1200, Sociology 1020, 1021E, Anthropology 1025F/G, 1026F/G, 1027A/B.

1.0 course from Physiology 1021, 2130, or equivalent. If not completed in first year, the Physiology requirement must be completed by the end of second year.

Enrolment in Bachelor of Health Sciences or Kinesiology program.

Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Registration in the School of Health Studies. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in each of the principal courses including Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B, and Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B.

Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Module

...

0.5 course: Health Sciences 2200A/B.

0.5 course from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Kinesiology 2222A/B (minimum grade of 70%).

3.0-3.5 courses from: Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411F/G, Health Sciences 3050A/B, 3300A/B, 3035A/B, 4074A/B, Kinesiology 3222A/B, 3356A/B, 3336A/B, 3457A/B, 3474A/B, 3480A/B, 3550A/B, 4437A/B, 4450A/B, 4457A/B, 4474A/B, 4560A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3062A/B, 3063A/B, 4065A/B, 4210A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences or Communication Sciences and Disorders at the 3000-level or above, not previously selected.

...

MINOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES (HEALTH STUDIES)**Admission Requirements**

Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B, or Kinesiology 1080A/B and Kinesiology 1070A/B or 1088A/B, with a minimum grade of 70%;

1.0 course from Physiology 1021, 2130, or equivalent. If not completed in first year, the Physiology requirement must be completed by the end of second year.

Enrolment in Bachelor of Health Sciences or Kinesiology program.

Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Registration in the School of Health Studies. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in each of the principal courses including Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B, and Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B.

Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Module

...

2.0 courses from: Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411F/G, Health Sciences 2200A/B, Health Sciences 3050A/B, 3300A/B, 3035A/B, 4074A/B, Kinesiology 3222A/B, 3336A/B, 3356A/B, 3457A/B, 3474A/B, 3480A/B, 3550A/B, 4437A/B, 4450A/B, 4457A/B, 4474A/B, 4560A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3062A/B, 3063A/B, 4065A/B, 4210A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences or Communication Sciences and Disorders courses at the 3000-level or above, not previously

selected.

...

KINESIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.

Kinesiology 4443E - Senior Bioscience Research Project

...

Kinesiology 4444E – BA Senior Research Project

...

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES (KINESIOLOGY)

Admission Requirements

Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B, or Kinesiology 1080A/B and Kinesiology 1070A/B or 1088A/B, with a mark of at least 70%; Biology 1001A or 1201A and Biology 1002B or 1202B, or the former Biology 1222 or 1223;

1.0 course from Psychology 1000, the former Psychology 1200, Sociology 1020, 1021E, Anthropology 1025F/G, 1026F/G, 1027A/B.

1.0 course from Physiology 1021, 2130, or equivalent. If not completed in first year, the Physiology requirement must be completed by the end of second year.

Enrolment in Bachelor of Health Sciences or Kinesiology program.

Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Registration in the School of Kinesiology. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in each of the principal courses including Kinesiology 1070A/B or the former 1088A/B, Kinesiology 1080A/B, and Physiology 1021 or 2130.

Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.

Module

...

0.5 course: Health Sciences 2200A/B.

0.5 course from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 2221, Health Sciences 2300A/B, Kinesiology 2222A/B (minimum grade of 70%).

3.0-3.5 courses from: Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411F/G, Health Sciences 3050A/B, 3300A/B, 3035A/B 4074A/B, Kinesiology 3222A/B, 3356A/B-3336A/B, 3457A/B, 3474A/B, 3480A/B, 3550A/B, 4437A/B, 4450A/B, 4457A/B, 4474A/B, 4560A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3062A/B, 3063A/B, 4065A/B, 4210A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences or Communication Sciences and Disorders at the 3000-level or above, not previously selected.

...

MINOR IN REHABILITATION SCIENCES (KINESIOLOGY)

Admission Requirements

Health Sciences 1001A/B and 1002A/B, or Kinesiology 1080A/B and Kinesiology 1070A/B or 1088A/B, with a minimum grade of 70%;

1.0 course from Physiology 1021, 2130, or equivalent. If not completed in first year, the Physiology requirement must be completed by the end of second year.

Enrolment in Bachelor of Health Sciences or Kinesiology program.

~~Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.~~

Registration in the School of Kinesiology. Completion of year one course requirements with no grade less than 60%. Students must have an average of at least 70% in the 5.0 course load and 70% in each of the principal courses including Kinesiology 1070A/B or the former 1088A/B, and Kinesiology 1080A/B and Physiology 1021/2130.

~~Enrolment is limited. Meeting the minimum requirement does not guarantee admission.~~

Module

...

2.0 courses from: ~~Communication Sciences and Disorders 4411F/G, Health Sciences 2200A/B, Health Sciences 3050A/B, 3300A/B, 3035A/B, 4074A/B, Kinesiology 3222A/B, 3336A/B, 3356A/B, 3457A/B, 3474A/B, 3480A/B, 3550A/B, 4437A/B, 4450A/B, 4457A/B, 4474A/B, 4560A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences 3062A/B, 3063A/B, 4065A/B, 4210A/B, Rehabilitation Sciences~~ or Communication Sciences and Disorders courses at the 3000-level or above, not previously selected.

...

FACULTY OF LAW

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

Law 5377A/C/D: Ontario Court of Justice Placement Clerkship-Program

This course provides a unique opportunity to observe the inner workings of Ontario's main criminal trial court. Students work for their supervising justice throughout the normal working day, observing proceedings and refining their legal research and writing skills. ~~Students must be in the Area of Concentration: Criminal Law.~~

Prerequisite(s): Law 5215A/C/D, 5375A/C/D.

Four credits, one term

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

APPLIED MATHEMATICS

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.

Applied Mathematics 3413A/B – Advanced Applied Mathematics for Mechanical Engineering Engineers

Topics include: ~~introduction to complex analysis; complex integration;~~ Fourier series, integrals and transforms; boundary value problems ~~in Cartesian coordinates;~~ separation of variables; ~~Fourier and Laplace methods of solution – transform methods of solution for PDE's;~~ applications to ~~mechanical engineering.~~

Antirequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 3415A/B.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Applied Mathematics 2270A/B and 2276A/B, or the former~~ Applied Mathematics 2413.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course. ~~Restricted to students in the Faculty of Engineering.~~

Applied Mathematics 3415A/B – Advanced Applied Mathematics for Electrical Engineering II

Topics Include: ~~numerical methods~~; introduction to complex analysis; complex integration; boundary value problems in Cartesian coordinates; separation of variables; Fourier series and transform methods of solution for PDE's, applications to electrical engineering.

Antirequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 3413A/B.

Prerequisite(s): Applied Mathematics 2270A/B and 2276A/B, or the former Applied Mathematics 2415.

3 lecture hours, ~~4 laboratory hour~~, 0.5 course. Restricted to students in the Faculty of Engineering.

PHYSICS AND ASTRONOMY

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.

Astronomy 2201A/B – Planetary Systems ~~The Solar System~~

An examination of planets and their environments, both in our own Solar System and in planetary systems around other stars. Celestial mechanics; dynamics of the Earth; the Earth-Moon System; planets, including atmospheres and interiors; satellites; comets; meteors; the interplanetary medium; ~~detection~~, origin and evolution of planetary ~~the solar~~ systems.

Antirequisite(s): Astronomy 2232F/G.

Prerequisite(s): (Physics 1028A/B or 1301A/B or 1401A/B or 1501A/B) and (Physics 1029A/B or 1302A/B or 1402A/B or 1502A/B) ~~or the former Physics 1020 or 1024 or 1026~~; Calculus 1000A/B or 1100A/B or 1500A/B, and Calculus 1501A/B (or Calculus 1301A/B with a minimum mark of 85%).

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Astronomy 2232F/G - Sun, Earth, and Planets

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Astronomy 2201A/B, Earth Sciences 2232F/G; the former Planetary Science 3380A/B, and the former Earth Sciences 2001F/G.

Prerequisite(s): ~~1.0 university course in Mathematics, Chemistry, Computer Science, Earth Sciences or Physics.~~

2 lecture hours, 2 laboratory hours, 0.5 course.

Typically offered in alternate years only.

Astronomy 2801A/B – Observing the Stars, Galaxies and Cosmology

The properties of stars, the building blocks of the universe, and how we obtain their characteristics. The night sky, coordinates, detectors, telescopes, stellar magnitudes and fluxes, spectra, interaction of light and matter, Hertzsprung-Russell diagram, stellar evolution, and the Sun. Introduction to astrophysics, order of magnitude estimates, astronomical nomenclature and observations.

~~The sun; stars, including distances, magnitude scale, interiors and evolution; binary stars; white dwarfs, neutron stars, and black holes; supernovae; the Milky Way Galaxy; the interstellar medium; external galaxies; Hubble's Law; large-scale structure of the universe; the Big Bang, and the early universe.~~

Prerequisite(s): (Physics 1028A/B or 1301A/B or 1401A/B or 1501A/B) and (Physics 1029A/B or 1302A/B or 1402A/B or 1502A/B) ~~or the former Physics 1020 or 1024 or 1026~~; Calculus 1000A/B or 1100A/B or 1500A/B, and Calculus 1501A/B (or Calculus 1301A/B with a minimum mark of 85%).

3 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour, 0.5 course.

Astronomy 3302A/B – Astrophysics of Interstellar Space The Interstellar Medium

The physics of interstellar space—the gas, dust, electromagnetic radiation, cosmic rays, and magnetic fields—present between the stars in a galaxy and between galaxies. Star formation, the interaction of light and matter, and the physical processes that determine the properties, dynamics, and behavior of the interstellar medium.

Introduction to the nature and physics of interstellar matter. Topics covered include a wide range of microscopic and macroscopic physical processes that determine the properties, dynamics, and behaviour of the interstellar medium. Emphasis on the underlying (astro)physical concepts, and their connections to actual astronomical observations of the interstellar medium.

Prerequisite(s): Physics 2101A/B, 2102A/B Astronomy 2201A/B, 2801A/B.

3 lecture/tutorial hours, 0.5 course. Typically offered in alternate years only

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.

Astronomy 3303A/B – Galaxies

Introduction to galaxies, including the Milky Way. Galaxy components and their variation with galaxy location, shape, and age; the distribution of galaxies in space and time; interpretation of observational data to derive physical properties of galaxies.

Prerequisite(s): Physics 2101A/B, 2102A/B.

3 lecture/tutorial hours, 0.5 course. Typically offered in alternate years only.

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ASTROPHYSICS

...

Module

10.0 courses:

2.5 **3.0** courses: Astronomy 2201A/B, 2801A/B, 3302A/B, **3303A/B**, 4101A/B, 4602A/B.

...

0.5 course from: any Physics or Astronomy course not already taken at the 3000 level or above.

Students must also complete Physics 2950Y, 3950Y and 4950Y (non-credit seminar courses).

SPECIALIZATION IN ASTROPHYSICS

...

Module

10.0 courses:

2.5 **3.0** courses: Astronomy 2201A/B, 2801A/B, 3302A/B, **3303A/B**, 4101A/B, 4602A/B.

...

0.5 course from: any Physics or Astronomy course not already taken at the 3000 level or above.

Students must also complete Physics 2950Y, 3950Y, 4950Y (non-credit seminar courses).

MAJOR IN ASTROPHYSICS

...

Module

6.0 courses:

1.5 courses: Astronomy (2201A/B or 2801A/B), 3302A/B, **3303A/B**.

...

GEOGRAPHY

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Geography 2012A/B Geography of Arctic Canada
Geography 3351A/B Dendrochronology
Geography 3451A/B Impact Assessment and Sustainable Resource Management
Geography 3459A/B Selected Topics in Resource Management

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

Geography 2162A/B – Planning Sustainable Cities

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): ~~Geography 3462F/G, 3461F/G~~

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following module be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN URBAN DEVELOPMENT – BA

...

Module

...

2.5 additional courses* from: Anthropology 2201F/G, Comparative Literature and Culture 2100, Classical Studies 2500A/B, Computer Science 1032A/B, Digital Humanities 2220A/B, Economics 2117A/B, 2150A/B, 2151A/B, 2157F/G, 2184A/B, Geography **2162A/B**, 3000Y or 3001F/G, 3221A/B, 3222A/B, 3223A/B, 3311A/B, 3416F/G, 3421A/B, 3465F/G, 3466F/G, 4900E, Law 2101, Management and Organizational Studies 2276A/B, Political Science 2211E, 2246E, 3363F/G, 3364F/G, Sociology 2151A/B, 2152A/B, 2280A/B, 2281A/B, Visual Arts History 3388F/G, Writing 2101F/G, with Geography 3000Y/3001F/G strongly recommended.

...

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2016**, History 3431F/G - *Cities, Spaces and Minority Identities in Modern Europe: The Experiences of Jews and Muslims* be withdrawn.

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be introduced.

History 2191 – Selected Topics Course

2 hours, 1.0 course.

History 2198A/B – Selected Topics Half Course

2 hours, 0.5 course.

History 2199A/B – Selected Topics Half Course

2 hours, 0.5 course.

History 2425F/G. Modern Family: Women, Children and the Family in Modern European History, 1800 to the 1950s

Since 1800 kinship relations, attitudes towards children and youth, and relationships between men and women all have changed radically in Europe. The companionate, or “love,” marriage replaced arranged marriage, and childhood came to be understood as a distinct, precious stage

in human development. This course examines these and related subjects.
2 hours, 0.5 course.

History 3437F/G, Tolerance and Intolerance in Western Europe: The Story of Jews and Muslims

The class interrogates the concept of tolerance in the context of the rise of the modern nation-state. We explore how West European states dealt with the challenges of diversity and integration posed by Jewish and Muslim minorities, including expectations regarding the aims of and approaches to the process of integration.

Antirequisite(s): The former History 3431F/G.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 course in History at the 2200 level or above.

2 hours, 0.5 course.

SOCIOLOGY

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.*

Sociology 4465E: Honors Thesis

This independent study course will allow fourth-year students in an honors specialization in Sociology or Criminology to engage in applied research. It includes preparing a research proposal, conducting a literature review, applying for research ethics approval if required, collecting and analyzing data, and preparing a final research paper.

Prerequisite: Fourth-year standing in Honors Specialization in Sociology and permission from instructor.

3 hours, 1.0 course (Reading Course)

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.*

Sociology 2169 - ~~Work and Industry~~ The Organization and Experience of Work

...

Sociology 2281A/B - International Migration in a Globalized World

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite (s): Sociology 2232 ~~or the former 232E~~

Prerequisite (s): 1.0 from Sociology 1020, 1021E, 1025A/B, 1026F/G, 1027A/B ~~or enrolment in the Honors Specialization in Urban Development in the Department of Geography.~~

3 hours, 0.5 course.

Sociology 3317A/B - Problems of Mass Higher Education

Sociology 3341F/G - The Social Construction of Gender

Sociology 3347F/G - Current Issues in Stratification

Sociology 3357F/G - Crime and Deviance in the Workplace

Prerequisite (s): Third or fourth year standing in a **any** module in ~~Sociology or Criminology~~ **the Department of Sociology.**

Sociology 3404F/G: Modern Sociological Theory

This course will survey major trends in modern sociological theory.

Antirequisite(s): Sociology 4404F/G.

Prerequisite (s): Sociology 2240E or both Sociology 2270A/B and 2271A/B and enrolment in third year of Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in **the Department of Sociology** ~~Sociology~~

or Criminology. Mandatory for students in year 3 of an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major offered through the Department of Sociology.
3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE, HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE, KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

JEWISH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2016**, Jewish Studies 2801F/G – What is Jewish Studies? Methods and Approaches be withdrawn.

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

...

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Jewish Studies 2801F/G.

...

2.5 **3.0** courses from **the former JS 2801F/G** or the following three categories, including a **minimum of** 0.5 course from each category:

...

Experience - History and Social Science: Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G; History 3427E, 3431F/G, 3437F/G, 3608F/G, 3807E, 3808F/G, 4426E; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G.

Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Philosophy 2665F/G, 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2101A/B, 2114A/B, 2168A/B, 2169A/B, 2185A/B, 2204F/G, 2213F/G, 2286F/G, 2320F/G, 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), Religious Studies 2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), 2420A/B, 3020F/G, 3030F/G, 3170F/G, 3175F/G, 4040F/G, the former Religious Studies 2400F/G, 2410F/G;

Or other courses **in each category** from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of Social Science.

...

MINOR IN JEWISH STUDIES

...

Module

4.0 courses:

0.5 course: Jewish Studies 2801F/G.

...

0.5 course: Experience - History and Social Science: Centre for Global Studies 2340F/G, 2341F/G; History 3427E, 3431F/G, 3437F/G, 3608F/G, 3807E, 3808F/G, 4426E; Political Science 3329F/G (only if taken prior to September 2015), Political Science 4409F/G; Religious Studies 3450F/G;

0.5 course: Ideas - Classical and Modern Jewish Thought: Philosophy 2665F/G, 2667F/G; Religious Studies 2101A/B, 2114A/B, 2168A/B, 2169A/B, 2185A/B, 2204F/G, 2213F/G, 2286F/G, 2320F/G, 2346F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module),

2347F/G (if not taken to satisfy the requirements described earlier in the module), 2420A/B, 3020F/G, 3030F/G, 3170F/G, 3175F/G, 4040F/G, the former Religious Studies 2400F/G, 2410F/G, or other courses from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of Social Science;

0.5 course from any of the three categories listed above, Expressions, Experience, and Ideas, or the former Jewish Studies 2801F/G;

Or other courses in each category from a list maintained by the History Department in the Faculty of Social Science.

...

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

DIMENSIONS OF LEADERSHIP

Effective **March 1, 2016**, the following course be introduced.

Dimensions of Leadership 4440 - Independent Study

Readings and discussion on, or field experience in, leadership which are agreed upon through Consultation between the student and the supervising professor.

Prerequisite(s): Dimensions of Leadership 3331F/G, Dimensions of Leadership 3333A/B

1.0 course

(Brescia)

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ECONOMICS

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following course be revised.

Economics 3346A/B - Financial Markets

Course description: No change.

Antirequisite(s): Economics 2121A/B, MOS 3316A/B

...

HISTORY

Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following modules be revised.

MINOR IN WORLD HISTORY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including at least 0.5 course in History with a mark of at least 60%. Students are encouraged to take 1801E. Completion of first-year requirements with 60% in 3.0 principal courses including History 1801E and any of Political Science 1020E, English 1035E, 1036E, 1027F/G, 1028F/G, CGS 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G, French 1910.

Module

...

2.0 courses from: History 2602F/G, 2604F/G, 2702E, 2704E, 2706E, 2813F/G, 3615F/G, 3705E, 3706E, 4202F/G, 4605E, 4702F/G, and from a list of courses maintained by the History

Department at Huron.

...

MINOR IN THE ATLANTIC WORLD

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including at least 0.5 course in History with a mark of at least 60%. Students are encouraged to take 1801E. Completion of first-year requirements with 60% in 3.0 principal courses including History 1801E and any of Political Science 1020E, English 1035E, 1036E, 1027F/G, 1028F/G, CGS 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G, French 1910.

Module

...

1.0 course from: History 2414F/G, 2602F/G, 2604F/G, 2706E, 2707F/G, 2708F/G, 2813F/G, 3406F/G, 4202F/G, 4204F/G, 4307F/G, 4308F/G, 4420 F/G, 4203F/G, 4414F/G, 4701E, 4809E, and from a list of courses maintained by the History Department at Huron.

...

MINOR IN STUDIES IN IMPERIALISM

Admission Requirements

Completion of first year requirements, including at least 0.5 course in History with a mark of at least 60%. Students are encouraged to take 1801E. Completion of first-year requirements with 60% in 3.0 principal courses including History 1801E and any of Political Science 1020E, English 1035E, 1036E, 1027F/G, 1028F/G, CGS 1021F/G, 1022F/G, 1023F/G, French 1910.

Module

...

1.0 course from: History 2603E, 3201E, 3411E, 3705E, 4202F/G, 4801E, and from a list of courses maintained by the History Department at Huron

...

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

*Effective **September 1, 2016**, the following courses be revised.*

Education 5016Q/S

Education 5017Q/S